

JOSE MINGO MARINETTI

March, 7 .1960

Santiago, Chile

Mobile 9- 5797887

jmingo@acrus-ccl.com

PROFILE

Graduated Commercial Engenieer at Santiago Chile/ Developped a commercial carrear at the wine & olive oil industry in Chile, focussed on strategic policies, associativity, long term visión, private investment projects and commercial portfolio for exports among others.

In relation to EVOO more than 15 years oriented to the industry and more than 5 years under the supervisión of Olive Oil tasting techniques coached by prof. Marino Giorgetti. Participating at various EVOO international contests.

EDUCATION

College	SAINT GOERGE'S COLLEGE	Santiago Chile
University	UNIVERSIDAD DE SANTIAGO de CHILE - Commercial Engineer and Business Administration	Santiago Chile
Panel Cata	Prof. MARINO GIORGETTI - 5 years olive oil panel cata trainee.	Santiago Chile

WORK EXPERIENCE

1984-1986	VIÑA SANTA RITA S.A (fine wines Chile) Marketing Product Manager and Export Manager	Santiago Chile
1987	Sabbatical trip to Asia.	ASIA
1988-1989	JOHNSON & JOHNSON INC. Area Manager /	Santiago Chile
1989- 1991	Universitá L. Bocconi , Milan Italia: Economía della Comunità Economica Europea ProChile, Commercial Office , Milan Italia, : Project Consultant.	Milano Italia

1991 – 2001	<p>VIÑA CONCHA Y TORO S.A (fine wines producer in Chile) Export Manager & Marketing Manager. 1991- 93 : Export Manager responsable for EEUU & Canadá. 1993- 97: Export Manager & Marketing Manager. 1994 : Team member for International Road Show for C y Toro´s ADR -NYSE ,(Oct 1994). 1998-01: Concha y Toro´s Export Director & Marketing Director.</p>	Santiago Chile
1996 – 1998	<p>VIÑA AMAVIVA S.A (JV Baron Philippe de Rothschild & Viña C yToro) General Manager (french- chilean ultrapremium wine joint venture).</p>	Santiago Chile
1998 - 2003	<p>Member of the Board of Directors at Viña Almaviva S.A</p>	Santiago Chile
1997 – 2001	<p>VIÑA TRIVENTO , ARG. Member of the Board of Directors at Viña Trivento (Argentina) / a Viña Concha y Toro company.</p>	Mendoza Argentina
2001 – 2006	<p>TERRAMATER S.A Exectutive Director at Terramater S.A / Consolidation of Olive Oil Strategic and Commercial Project . N°1 Chilean Extra Virgin Olive Oil .</p>	Santiago Chile
2002 - 2012	<p>CAMEO CHILE S.A Executive Director at Cameo Chile S.A (Premieum Wine Labels Printer.) (Chilean – Canadian JV)</p>	Santiago Chile
2004 - 2005	<p>CHILE OLIVA AG (Chilean EVOO Association) Founder & 1st President</p>	Santiago Chile
2006 - Actual	<p>VIÑA UNDURRAGA S.A (GVP Wines) Member of the Board of Directors Commercial Executive (2008– 2011) Design & Implementation of Strategic Plan 2015</p>	Santiago Chile
2009 - Actual	<p>FUNDACION CIENTIFICA FUNGI (Non governmental Org. for the Research, Conservation, Dissemination of the Fungi Reign. / www.ffungi.org President</p>	Santiago Chile

2009 - Actual

ASOCIACION PANEL CATA ACEITES DE OLIVA de CHILE /
EVOO PANEL CATA CHILEAN ASSOCIATION
- Founding Partner & President

Santiago
Chile

2013 - Actual

ACRUS – CCL LABELS S.A
Executive Director (Nº1 Premium Wine Label Printer in Chile)

Santiago
Chile

2012 - Actual

Panel cata member at various national & international EVOO contests.
(Chile - Argentina -Italy - South Africa- Spain- Australia- Japan)

LANGUAGES

- Spanish: native language
- English and Italian (Fluent written and spoken)